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Matilda Sanders

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2006 2:14 PM

To: Troy Rendell

Cc: Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Katherine Fleming; Sam Merta; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jennie Lingo; Mahnaz
Massoudi; Lee Fulcher; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Docket No. 060599-WS - Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case by Pasco Utilities, Inc.

Importance: High

| see what you mean Troy. ['ve change the title and description in CMS to Pasco County. | will place this email in the
sorres side of the docket.

Place 1L Se.

Thank you for letting us know about it.

Matiida.

From: Troy Rendell
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2006 1:42 PM

To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Katherine Fleming; Sam Merta; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jennie Lingo; Mahnaz Massoudi; Lee

Fulcher
Subject: Docket No. 060599-WS - Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case by Pasco Utilities, Inc.

The docket title for Docket No. 060599-WS - Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case by Pasco Utilities, Inc. has the wrong county
listed. Itlists Hillsborough county, and the utility is located in Pasco County.

The utility put the wrong county on its application. The Commission does not have jurisdiction in Hillsborough county, and the
utility is in fact located in Pasco County.

Can we just change the docket title?
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